From: _in Teams [noreply@email.teams.microsoft.com]
Sent: 7/14/2021 3:26:50 AM

To:
Subject: posted a message

Notice: This message is being sent from an external partner who is authorized to send email on PG&E's behalf.
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Hi,

Your teammates are trying to reach you in Microsoft Teams.

. -+ 3 posted in HAWC Team > Incidents - North

CAL FIRE Butte Unit/Butte County Fire Department on
Twitter: "#DixieFire [update], Fire is approximately...

Reply in Teams

Install Microsoft Teams now

® oS W  Android

This email was sent from an unmonitored mailbox. Update your email preferences in Teams. Profile picture > Settings > Notifications.

© 2019 Microsoft Corporation, One Microsoft Way, Redmond WA 98052-7329
Read our privacy policy

1" Microsot

eyJhbGciOiJSUzITNIlsInR5cCl6lkpXVCI9.ey)zZW5kZXIiOiJub3JIcGx5QGVEYWIsLnRIYW1zLm
1pY3Jvc29mdC5jb20iLCIvemInaW5hdG9yljoiODAXNzdIMTYINGQ2MCOONDASLWIWOWMt
NDIIZDg3M2UwOTM2liwicmVjaXBpZW50c1NIcmlhbGI6ZWQiOiJbXCIJgNkxZQHBNZS5jb21
cllOiLCIhZGFwdGI2ZUNhcmRTZX)pYWxpemVkljoie TwidHIwZVwiOlwiQWRhcHRpdmVDYXJ
kXCIsXCJoaWRIT3JpZ2luYWxCb2R5XCI6dHJ1ZSxcInJObFwiOmMZhbHNILFwidmVyc2lvblwiOl
WiMS4wXCIsXCIJwYWRkaW5nXCI6XCJub25IXClsXCJ0aGVtZVwiOlwibXNOZWFtc TwilFwiYm9
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keVwiOIt7XCJ0ZXhOXCIeXCIMb2FkaW5nIHRoZSBsYXRIc3QgbWVzc2FnZXMulEImIHIvdSBk
b24ndCBzZWUgdGhIbSBpbiATIHNIY29uZHMsIGNsaWNrlG9ulCoqR28gdG8gY29udmVyc2
FOaW9uKiogdG8gdmlldyBpbiBUZWFtcySclixcindyYXBcljpOcnVILFwidHIwZVwiOlwiVGV4dE)
sb2NrXCJ9LHtcInR5cGVcljpclkNvbnRhaWslclwilFwic3R5bGVcljpcIinRIYW1zSGVhZGVyXCls
XClpdGVtcTwiOIt7XCJ0eXBIXCI6XCIDb2x1bW5TZXRclixcImNvbHVtbnNcljpbetwidHIwZVw
I0IwiQ29sdW TuXCIsXCJ3aWRO0aFwiOlwic3RyZXRjaFwiLFwiaXRIbXNcljpbe TwidHIwZVwiOlwi
VGV4dEJsbh2NrXClsXCljb2xvclwiOlwid2hpdGVclixcinNpemVcljpcimxhemdIXCIsXCJ3ZWina
HRcljpcimvbGRIciwiLFwidGVAdFwiOIwiTWIjcm9zb2ZO0IFRIYW1zXCJ9XSxcInZlcnRpY2FsQ29
udGVudEFsaWdubWVudFwiOlwiY2VudGVyXCJ9LHtcInR5cGVcljpclkNvbHViblwilFwid2lkdG
hcljpcimF1dGOclixclml0ZW1zXCleW3tcInR5cGVcljpclkitYWdIXClsXClzaXplXCI6XCIzbWFsbF
wiLFwidXJsXCI6XCJjaWQBEYWNOaWIuYWJsZVIsb2dvXCIIXX1dfV19LHtcInR5cGVcljpclkNv
bnRhaWS5IclwiLFwiaXNWaXNpYmxIXCl6ZmFsc2UsXClpZFwiOlwiYmFubmVyLXBsYWNIaG9s
ZGVyXCJOLHtcInR5cGVcljpclkNvbnRhaWslclwilFwiaWRcljpcImNvbnRIbnQtY29udGFpbmV
yXCIsXCJzcGFjaW5nXCI6XClub25IXClsXCIwYWRkaW5nXCI6XCJub25IXCIsXClpdGVicTwiOlt
7XCJ0eXBIXCI6XCIDb250YWIuZX]clixcInBhZGRpbmdcljp7XCIsZWZOXCI6XCIKZWZhdWx0X
ClsXClyaWdodFwiOlwiZGVmYXVsdFwiLFwidGOwXCI6XCIkZWZhdWxOXClsXCJib3R0Ob21cljp
cIm5vbmVcIn0sXClpdGVicTwiOlt7XCpZFwiOlwiZ3JIZXRpbmdclixcinNpemVcljpcimxhemdl
XCIsXCJOZXhOXCIeXCllaSwgSmVmZnlleVwilLFwid2VpZ2h0XCIeXClib2xkZXJclixcIindyYXBclj
pOcnVILFwidHIwZVwiOlwiVGV4dEIsb2NrXCIOLHtcImIkXCI6XClzdW1tYXI5TGluatwilFwidG
VAdFwiOlwiWW91ciBOZWFtbWFOZXMgYXJIIHRyeWluZyBObyByZWFjaCB5b3UgaW4gwWO01p
Y3Jvc29mdCBUZWFtc100aHROcHM6LY90ZWFtcy 5taWNyb3NvZnQuY29tL2wvbWVzc2FnZS
8xOTpkNzI2YTIINJQOOTQOZTVYTEYZTITM}ViMjcwYThIZEBOaHJIYWQudGFjdjivMTYyNjI TN
DgwMzAONT90ZWS5hbnRJZDOONGFINjYxYSTIY2UZ2LTQXYWEtYmMS5NIi03Yz)jODVhMDg5N
DEpXCIsXCJ3cmFwXCI6dHJ1ZSxcInR5¢GVcljpclRleHRCbGjaTwifV19LHtcImIkXCI6XCItZXN
ZYWdILWIOZW1zXCIsXCJzcGFjaW5nXCI6XClzbWFsbFwiL FwidHIwZVwiOlwiQ29udGFpbmVy
XClsXClpdGVtcTwiOlt7XCJ0eXBIXCI6XCIDb250YWIluZX]clixcinNwYWNpbmdcljpcIm5vbmV
clixclml0ZW1zXCI6W3tcInR5cGVcljpclkNvbnRhaWSlclwilFwicGFkZGluZ TwiOntclmxIZnRcljp
cImRIZmF1bHRCclixcln)pZ2h0OXCI6XCIKZWZhdWxOXClsXCJOb3BcljpcimRIZmF1bHRclixclmJiv
dHRvbVwiOlwic2 ThbGxcln0sXClpdGVicTwiOlt7XClpZFwiOlwibWVzc2FnZS1pdGVILWxXhYm
VsXClIsXCJ0eXBIXCleXCIUZXh0oQmxvY2tclixcindlaWdodFwiOlwiYm9sZGVyXCIsXCI0ZXhOXC
16XCJLemlzdGOwaGVylFxeXFwriDMgcG9zdGVkIGIUIEhBVOMgVGVhbSA-

IEluY 2IkZW50cyBcXFxcLSBOb3J0aFwiLFwid3JhcFwiOnRydWUsXClzcGFjaW5nXCI6XCJsYXIn
ZVwifV19LHtcInR5cGVcljpclkNvbnRhaWslclwil FwicGFkZGluZ TwiOlwibmOuZVwiLFwic3R5b
GVcljpcInRIYW1zQWNjZWS50XCIsXCJzcGFjaWSnXCI6XCJzbWFsbFwiLFwiaXRIbXNcljpbe Twi
dHIwZVwiOlwiQ29sdW1uU2VOXCIsXCIwYWRkaW5nXCl6e TwibGVmdFwiOlwiZGVmYXVsdF
wiLFwicmlInaHRcljpcImRIZmF1bHRclixcInRveFwiOlwic2 ThbGxclixclmJvdHRvbVwiOlwic21hb
GxcIn0sXCJjb2xT1TbW5zXCI6W3tcInR5¢cGVcljpclkNvbHVtblwiLFwid2lkdGhcljpcljMycHhclixcl
mIOZW1zXCIeW3tcImIkXCIEXCIHZXNzYWdILWIOZWOtcHIvZmisZVwilFwidHIwZVwiOlwiSW
ThZ2VclixcInNOeWxIXCI6XCIwZXJzb25clixcInVybFwiOlwiY2lkOkUzMzg2MDdDQUVCNDRB
NTA4QzIBREY3NTgxODMxMThBXCIsXCJ3aWRO0OaFwiOlwiMzJweFwifV19LHtcInR5cGVcljpclk
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NvbHVtblwiLFwid2lkdGhcljpcinNOcmVOY2hclixciml0ZW 1zXCI6W3tcimIkXCI6XCItZXNzYWd
ILWIOZWOtc291ecmNILXVzZ X clixcInRleHRcljpclktyaXNOb3BoZXiclixcIndlaWdodFwiOlwiYm
9sZGVyXCIsXCJ0eXBIXCI6XCIUZXh0QmxvY2tcinOseTwiaWRcljpcim1lc3NhZ2UtaXRIbSTwc
mV2aWV3XCIsXCJ0eXBIXCI6XCIUZXhOQmxvY2tclixcmNvbGIyXCl6XClsaWdodFwilFwidG
VAdFwiOIwiXFxyXFxulENBTCBGSVJFIEJTdHRITFVuaXQvQnvV0dGUgQ291bnR5IEZpcmUgRGV
wYXJObWVudCBvbiBUd2I0dGVYyOiAmcXVvd DtcXFxclORpeGIIRMIyZSBcXFxcW3VwZGFOZVx
cXFxdLCBGaXJlIGIzIGFwcHIveGItYXRIbHkuLiSclixcindyYXBcljpOcnVILFwic3BhY2luZ TwiOlwib
mMOuUZVwifV19XX1dfSx7XCJ0eXBIXCI6XCIDb250YWIuZX]clixclml0ZW1zXCI6W3tcInR5cGVcl]
pclkNvbHVtbINIdFwiLFwiY29sdW TucTwiOlt7XCJ0eXBIXCI6XCIDb2x1bW5clixcindpZHRoXCl
6XCJzdHJIdGNoXCIsXCIwYWRkaW5nXCl6eTwibGVmdFwiOlwiZGVmYXVsdFwilLFwicminaH
ReljpcmRIZmF1bHRcIN0OsXClpdGVicTwiOlt7XCJ0eXBIXCI6XCIBY3Rpb25TZXRclixclmFjdGlv
bnNcljpbeTwiaWRcljpcim1lc3NhZ2UtaXRIbSTnb3RvLWNvbnZlcnNhdGlvblwilFwidHIwZVwi
OlwiQWNOaWO9uLkOwZW5VemxclixcInVybFwiOlwiaHROcHM6LY90ZWFtcy 5taWNyb3NvZn
QuY29tL2wvbWVzc2FnZS8xOTpkNzI2YTIINJQOOTQOZTV)YTEYZTITM}ViMjewYThIZEBOaHJIY
WQudGF|djivMTYyNjITNDgwMzAONTI0ZW5hbnRJZDOONGFINjYXYSTIY2U2LTQXYWEtYm
M5NI03Yz)JODVhMDg5NDEmMbG09ZGVIcGxpbmsmbG1zcmM9ZW ThaWwmZW1sdGIkPWY
xNzZhOGEzLTFIOWQtNGU4Yi04MTMwLTMwODYzZGQxMDhIMCZIbWx0eXBIPU5Id19BY3R
pdmi0aWVzimxpbmt0eXBIPWOwWZWS5Ta3lwZVRIYW1zJmNtcGlIkPUFjdGlvbmFibGVNaXNzZ
WRBY3Rpdml0eVwiLFwidGIObGVcljpclkdviIHRVIGNvVbnZIcnNhdGIvblwifV19XX1dfV19XX1df
V19LHtcInR5¢cGVcljpclkNvbHVbINIdFwiLFwiY29sdWuc TwiOlt7XCIwYWRkaW5nXCl6e Twi
bGVmdFwiOIwiZGVmYXVsdFwiLFwicminaHRcljpcImRIZmF1bHRclixcInRveFwiOlwiZGVmYX
VsdFwilFwiYm90dGOtXCIEXCIKZWZhdWxOXCISLFwidHIwZVwiOlwiQ29sdW1uXClsXCJ3aW
ROaFwiOlwic3RyZXRjaFwiLFwic3R5bGVcljpcimVicGhhc21zXClsXClpdGVicTwiOlt7XCJ0eXBIX
CI6XCIDb2x1bWS5TZXRclixcInNwYWNpbmdcljpcimxhemdIXClsXCJzZXBhcmFOb3JcljpOcnVi
LFwiY29sdW1TucTwiOlt7XCJ0eXBIXCI6XCIDb2x1bW5clixcIndpZHRoXCI6XCJzdHIIAGNoXCls
XClpdGVicTwiOlt7XCJ0eXBIXCIeXCIUZXh0QmxvY2tclixcindlaWdodFwiOlwiYm9sZGVyXCls
XCIOZXhOXCI6XCJIbnNOYWxSIE1pY3Jve29mdCBUZWFtcyBub3dcinOseTwidHIwZVwiOlwiQ2
9sdW1uU2VOXCIsXCJjb2x1bW5zXCI6W3tcInR5¢cGVcljpclkNvbHVtblwiLFwid2lkdGhcljpcimF
1dG9clixclmI0ZW1zXCI6W3tcInR5¢GVcljpclkitYWdIXClsXCJ1emxcljpcimNpZDphY3Rpb25h
YmxIX2FwcGxIXClsXCJ3aWR0aFwiOlwiNzBweFwifV0sXCJzZWxIY3RBY3Rpb25cljp7XCJ0eXBl
XCI6XCIBY3Rpb24uT3BIblVybFwiLFwidXJsXCI6XCJodHRwczovL210dWS5Icy5hcHBsZS5jb20v
YXBwL21pY3Jvc29mdC10ZWFtcy9pZDEXMTMXNTM3MDZclixcInRpdGxIXCI6EXCIpTTNcIn19
LHtcINR5cGVcljpclkNvbHVtblwiLFwid2lkdGhcljpcmF1dG9clixciml0ZW1zXCI6W3tcInR5¢GV
clipclkltYWdIXClsXCJ1emxcljpclmNpZDphY3Rpb25hYmxIX2FuZHJvaWRclixcindpZHRoXCl6
XCI4OHB4XCJ9XSxcInNIbGVjdEFjdGlvblwiOntcInR5cGVcljpclkFjdGIvbi5PcGVuVXIsXClsXCJT
cmxcljpcimh0OdHBzOi8vcGxheS5nb29nbGUUY29tL3NOb3JIL2ZFwcHMVZGVOYWIscz9pZD1jb
20ubWI|jcm9zb2Z0LnRIYW1zXClsXCJ0aXRsZVwiOlwiQW5Skem9pZFwifX1dfSx7XCJ0eXBIXCI6
XCIUZXhOQmxvY2tclixcinNpemVcljpcInNtYWxsXCIsXCIpc TN TYNRsZVwiOnRydWUsXCJOZX
hOXCIeXCJUaGlzIGVtYWIsIHdhcyBzZW501GZyb20gYW4gdW5th25pdGOyZWQgbWFpbGive
C4gVXBKYXRITHIvAXIgZW ThaWwgcHIIZmVyZW5]ZXMgaW4gVGVhbXMulFByb2ZpbGUgcG
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jJdHVyZSA-
IFNIdHRpbmdzID4gTm90aWZpY2F0aW9ucy5clixcindyYXBcljpOcnVIfSx7XCJ0eXBIXCI6XCJU
ZXh0QmxvY2tclixcinNpemVcljpcInNtYWxsXClsXCIpcTNTYnRsZVwiOnRydWUsXCJOZXhOXC
I6XCLCqSAYMDESIETpY3Jve29mdCBDb3Jwb3JhdGlvbiwgT251E1pY3lve29mdCBXYXksIFJIZ
G1vbmQgVOEgOTgwNTItNzMyOVwiLFwid3JhcFwiOnRydWVSLHtcInR5¢cGVcljpcliRleHRCbG
9jaTwiLFwic2l6ZVwiOlwic2 ThbGxclixcimlzU3VidGxIXCledHJ1ZSxcInRleHRcljpclIYWQgb3V
ylIFtweml2YWNS5IHBvbGljeV0oaHROcHMG6Ly9nbyS5taWNyb3NvZnQuY29tL2Z3bGluay9wlz9
saW5raWwQ90DU30Dc1KVwiLFwid3JhcFwiOnRydWUsXCJzcGFjaW5nXCI6XClub25IXCJ9LHL
cInR5cGVdljpclkltYWdIXClsXCl1emxcljpcdmNpZDphY3Rpb25hYmxIX21pY3Jvc29mdF9sb2d
VvXCJOXX1dfVT19XXTdLFwiYXVObOludmOrZUFjdGlvbiwiOntcImIkXCI6XCIhdXRvLWIludm9rZS
1hY3Rpb25clixcim11dGhvZFwiOlwiUE9TVFwiLFwidXJsXCI6XCJodHRwczovL3RIYW1zLm1pY
3ve29mdC5jb20vYXBpL210L2FtZXIVYmVOYSIhY3Rpb25hYmxITWVzc2FnZSOhY3RpdmlOeS
9pbmIOXClIsXCJib2R5XCIEXCI7XFxclmxvY2FsZVXcXCIEXFxclmVULXVzXFxclixceXFwiYWNOaX
ZpdGllcTxeXCleW3teXFwidHIwZVxeXCIeXFxclkZvbGxvd TxcXClsXFxcInNT1YNR5cGVeXFwiOlx
cXCJDaGFubmVsUmVwbHINZXNzYWdIXFxclixeXFwibWVzc2 FnZUIkXFxcljoxNjI2MjUOODAz
MDQTLFxcXCJzb3VyY2VUaHIYWRIZFxcXCI6XFxcJESOmMQ3M]ZhOWU2NDQ5NDRINWNh
MTJIMjUyNWIyNzBhOGVkQHRocmVhZC50YWN2Z2MIxcXClsXFxcinRhemdldFRocmVhZEIKXF
xcljpcXFwiXFxclixeXFwidGFRyZ2VOTmFZVXcXCIEXFxclIxeXCI9XX 1 clixcInR5¢GVcljpclkFjdGlvb
ISIdHRWXCJOLFwiYXVObOludm9rZU9wdGIvbnNcljp7XCJzaG93Q2FyZESuRMFpbHVYZVwiOn
RydWV91SIsimlhdCI6MTYyNjl1TODQxMHO0.nSsXzWAUwy3vrgQHNOJ_Vd20P6cLINkvsY7Rz0
yLEJZwz-YRMcP9C6-9D7xhbY-ZeYZHHsrm-_wOgCtSCvwWmVIC5Xqgl4gHIKod3ERNs_w-
ifJCUmJOfMIEU9R6WVBtX8djwX7HZZCpOTFPzpNibeirr) ImWQpSzUe5jt3ZMtYcDCR0O44K7jo5
ub6zQxdQAYWUlelHj7MdSt2rlI0THVIN8Y1Noh73ACZk2M4n4lIMegftHWMRvqTrtr_tkxmXp
25rStowlL6ZOyyxBstEKYOhWMzS7wFnHT_v12txd TNNYZPSLODaONPNVOokTHmMSn8pQJcpg
4HMVIWpvw8godwcsA
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